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Office: 207-541-9468

To whom it may concern:

Please let it be known that the tenant in the commercial space at 189 Brackett Street, Farm
Truck Juice, is duly authorized to hang a sign of dimensions of 24”x22” from the existing
bracket. Additionally, we hereby permit an additional sign over the doorway with dimensions
of 10" x 78.”

The storefront at 189 Brackett Street occupies approximately 22" of street frontage.

Sincerely,
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Zachary Barowitz
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